

Schrock - Appreciate group.

VIII Parking Lot (I)'s

Funding - good effort going thru Gene's Subcomm.

Providing Authority - need to discuss. need auth.
in Republican Basin.

New acres devel. after report plan.

RB - Reading back?

RP - No - NOT Constit

RP - Directed @ GW report Act - wells.

Cent. new acres on well

This ought to be on working list

AD / JC keeping

Log Effect - PK

RP

Weg. Rulemaking Group

- H caren - standards

- How far does water supply need
to be for SW approp.

- Criteria that would be helpful.

→ Need agree. on log effect + how to bring it.

DK - Re: F/A → (D) of some storage projects b/c
want some natural flow.